
Village of Ruidoso 
313 Cree Meadows Dr. 

Ruidoso, NM  88345 
 
DATE:  March 10, 2017 
 
IFB# 2017-012B Well H-1497-POD4 (Green Well) Pump Repair and Well 
Rehabilitation 
 
The following ADDENDUM #1 shall be incorporated into the Bid Documents for 
the above referenced project. 
 
Question #1-Will a rig rate be allowed or apply if the pump removal takes more time 
than the contractor estimates?  Answer: No.  Contractor shall perform the work on a 
lump sum basis. 
 
Question #2-How is electrical cable attached to the drop-pipe?  Answer: Unknown. 
 
Question #3-Can contractor perform pump and motor evaluation and repair?  Answer: 
No.  Pump and motor shall be sent to Gieon as specified. 
 
Question #4- Where can developed water be discharged after neutralization?  Answer: 
Water can be discharged to Village property but must not flow into Eagle Creek. 
 
Question #5- If developed water is neutralized and stored in tanks where can it be hauled 
for disposal?  Answer: Unknown.  Contractor shall make arrangements to have fluid 
hauled off if that is their proposed approach.   
 
Question #6- Can barricades around the well head be moved?  Answer: Barricades can 
be moved from the well head during work, but must be put back in place to protect 
the well head whenever equipment is not in place, and at the end of the project. 
 
The following clarification/adjustments shall be incorporated in the bid documents and 
included in your bid.  Please enter the latest addendum number on the bid page where 
requested. 
 
Please sign and return by E-Mail ( See Below)  
 
_______________________________________________ 
Company 
 
______________________________________________ 
Signature and Date of receipt of Fax 
 
                                                Phone: 575/257-2721 FAX: 575/257-2628 

Email: Billyrandolph@ruidoso-nm.gov 
             Sidneythomas@ruidoso-nm.gov 


